Glassboro Public Schools

MEMO

To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools
From: Craig Stephenson, Chief Academic Officer
Date: July 23, 2024

Re: Action Memo
July 24, 2024 Board Meeting

Based on the provisions of the TEACHNJ Act and AchieveNJ, every school must establish a
School Improvement Panel (ScIP) whose role is to ensure and support the implementation of the
district’s evaluation, professional development, and mentoring policies at the school level.

Recommend Board Approval for the 2024-2025 ScIP Team consisting of the following staff
members per building:

Rodgers
Melanie Sweeney

Brandi Sheridan
Heather Stewart
Daria Lombardi

Bullock

Kelly Marchese
Tim Hagerty
Megan Millard
Kate Bross
Nicole Werner
Desarea Simberg

Bowe

Lauren Kerr
Kim DiMeo
Jordan Hess
Brad Fithian
Andrea LoCastro



Lisa Rencher
Vanessa Poggioli
Matthew Schwarz

High School
Janice Rynkiewicz

Michele Memis

Art Myers

Greg Maccarone
Robert Hemmes
Susan Powers
Avrielle Marshall
Marybeth Ragozzino
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